
 

 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  James Mulrooney   Frederic Latour 
  President, Faculty Senate  Secretary, Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Jack Miller 
  President 
 
DATE: May 22, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Department Evaluation Committee Exceptions 2013-14 
 
 In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the AAUP/BOT contract, I request Faculty 
Senate approval of the following exceptions for Department Evaluation Committees for 
the 2013-14 year: 
 
Computer Electronics & Graphics Technology:  Dr. James Mulrooney (Biomolecular 
Sciences) and Dr. Olusegun Odesina (Engineering) will serve as members of this 
department’s DEC. 
 
Design:  Dr. Joan Calvert (Computer Science) and Dr. Thomas Delventhal (Theatre) will 
serve as members of this department’s DEC. 
 
Economics:  Dr. Shamir Ratansi (Criminology and Criminal Justice) and Dr. Katherine 
Sugg (English) will serve as members of this department’s DEC. 
 
Journalism: Dr. Gilbert Gigliotti (English) will serve as a member of this department’s 
DEC. 
 
Social Work:  Dr. Connie Tait (Counseling and Family Therapy) and Ernest Pancsofar 
(Special Education) will serve as members of this department’s DEC. 
 
Theatre:  Dr. Gilbert Gigliotti (English) will serve as a member of this department’s 
DEC. 
 
  
/cm 
c:  Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs 

 


